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Harch 29, 1937.

¥r, Bennet F. Schauffler
#stional Labor Relations Board
801 Appraiser‘'s Store Bldg.
Baltimore, Maryland.

Dear Mr. Schauffler:

In response o your request of March 25, 1937
I am encloeing eight copies of my memorandum of
Harch 23nd., If you need more copiee of this memo-
randum, please let me know and I shall be glad %o
supply yon with them,

Very truly yours,

Harold ¥Welsberg, Editor
Sub~Committee of the Committes
On Edueation and Labor

Under 3. RN, 2686,



4 P NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD
FIFTH REGION
- Lo, U. S. APPRAISERS STORE BUILDING
q} BALTIMORE, MARYLAND
o

}Vr " Varch 25th, 1937
|V

Mre. Harold Veisberg, Rditor

Sub-Committee of the Committee on Bducation and Labor
247-C Senate 0ffice Building
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr, Weisberg:-

Will you kindly forward a half
dozen copies of your memorandum, dated Merch 22,

1937, for o memorandum to labor people who may be
interested?

Sincerely yours,

VI

BENNET F. SCHAUFTL
Regional Director

BFS :MRK



